

CITY OF STONECREST, GEORGIA

Transportation Advisory Committee

Councilmember Tammy Grimes - D5 Erica Williams, Chair Bernard Knight Calvin Lawrence Alan Burnette Councilmember George Turner – D4 JW Eady Ahli Moore Kendra Price City Manager / Designee

Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting AGENDA

March 22, 2022 7:00 p.m. VIRTUAL MEETING

Citizen Access: Stonecrest YouTube Live Channel

I. CALL TO ORDER: Erica Williams, Chair

The meeting began at 7:05 pm.

- II. ROLL CALL: Aisha Harris, Deputy City Clerk Ahli Moore was absent.
- III. Recognition of Resolution of Creation
 Chair Erica Williams read the recognition of the Transportation Advisory Committee.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

- Overall limit for public comments is 20 minutes. Limited to 2 minutes per speaker.
- Speakers can only speak once in public comments. Public comments are restricted to topics regarding transportation projects serving Stonecrest.
 - One (1) Public Comment was read from Dave Marcus regarding walkability and bicycle friendliness.
- V. AGENDA: The Members introduced themselves before they reviewed the agenda items. A guest, Mr. Kelly Jordan, recommended that the Transportation Advisory Committee makes a sub-committee that would focus on the multi-use trail plan that would focus on the City. The hope for this plan would be that the trail would extend out and connect other parts of the City.
 - a. Review of Committee's charge and objective Chair Erica Williams read the charge and objective found in the Transportation Advisory Committee Resolution.
 - b. Suggested meeting schedule
 Chair Erica Williams proposed to meet at least once a month for an hour on either
 Tuesday, Wednesday, or Thursday, with the possibility of sub-committees meeting
 more frequently, if necessary.

c. Set agenda for 2022 fiscal year

Mayor Pro Tem George Turner offered suggestions for assignments, such as someone reporting on heavy rail and MARTA as it relates to South DeKalb. In addition, someone should keep track of the light rail and bus rapid transit movements in Stonecrest and other mobility strategies. Kendra Price, Kelly Jordan, and Calvin Lawrence offered to be on the trail study and discuss next steps.

d. Offer of assignments

Motion 1 - Made by Mayor Pro Tem George Turner to establish a subcommittee composed of Ms. Kendra Price, Mr. Calvin Lawrence, and Mr. Alan Burnette. Seconded by Councilmember Tammy Grimes. **Motion passed unanimously.** Chair Erica Williams asked Kendra Price to Chair the sub-committee.

Motion 2 – Made by Mayor Pro Tem George Turner to establish a Freight Cluster Study Committee composed of Mr. Bernard Knight, Mr. JW Eady, and Mr. Alan Burnette, with Mr. Knight as Chair. Seconded by Alan Burnette. **Motion passed unanimously.**

e. Comments

Mayor Pro Tem George Turner stated that officers will need to be elected. Chair Erica Williams wants to start conversations regarding sidewalks, particularly on Covington Highway

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Motion – Made by Bernard Knight to adjourn. Seconded by JW Eady. **Motion passed unanimously.**

The meeting adjourned at 7:50 pm.

Americans with Disabilities Act

The City of Stonecrest does not discriminate on the basis of disability in its programs, services, activities, and employment practices.

If you need auxiliary aids and services for effective communication (such as a sign language interpreter, an assistive listening device or print material in digital format) or reasonable modification to programs, services or activities contact the ADA Coordinator, Sonya Isom, as soon as possible, preferably 2 days before the activity or event.